

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-12-10

- - - - -

Wednesday, December 10, 2025
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:30 a.m. to 11:12 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel

- - - - -

ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
23 Vreeland Road, Suite 204
Florham Park, New Jersey 07932
(973) 228-9100 www.rosenbergassociates.com

<div>2</div> <div><div>1 B E F O R E :</div><div>2</div><div>3 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</div><div>4 JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR</div><div>JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER</div><div>5 MARIO C. FORMICA, COMMISSIONER</div><div>6</div><div>7 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</div><div>DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN</div><div>8 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:</div><div>9 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE</div><div>SECRETARY</div><div>10 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL</div><div>11</div><div>12 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:</div><div>HARRY GIVAS, MANAGER</div><div>13 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:</div><div>14 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL</div><div>15 JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ</div><div>PAIGE A. CRAMER</div><div>16 JORDAN HOLLANDER</div><div>NICOLE CHAMRA</div><div>17</div><div>18</div><div>19</div><div>20</div><div>21</div><div>22</div><div>23</div><div>24</div><div>25</div></div>	<div>4</div> <div><div>1 AGENDA</div><div>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-12-10</div><div>DECEMBER 10, 2025, 10:30 a.m.</div><div>3</div><div><div>ITEM</div><div>PAGE VOTE</div><div>4</div><div>1 Ratification of the minutes of the 9 10</div><div>5 November 12, 2025, public meeting</div><div>2 Approval of the 2026 Annual Meeting 10 11</div><div>6 Schedule</div><div>3 Proposed adoption of resolution 11 12</div><div>7 concerning closed sessions for the 2026</div><div>public meetings</div><div>8 4 Applications for initial casino key</div><div>employee licenses:</div><div>9 a) Courtney A. Boone 14 15</div><div>b) Juan Laboy a/k/a John Laboy 12 13</div><div>10 c) Norman R. Nealy 14 15</div><div>d) Ryan M. Peters 12 13</div><div>11 5 Applications for resubmitted casino key</div><div>employee licenses and/or for</div><div>12 qualification:</div><div>a) Marco L. Diana 15 16</div><div>13 b) Diana Donovan 15 16</div><div>c) Daniel McFadden 17 18</div><div>14 d) Peter A. Pallitto 15 16</div><div>e) Sonal S. Patel, a/k/a Sonal R. 15 16</div><div>15 Patel, Sonal R. Sandee</div><div>f) Gina M. Procaccini 15 16</div><div>16 g) Juan D. Salazar 15 16</div><div>h) Timothy J. Shortall 15 16</div><div>17 6 Approvals through Delegation of Authority 18</div><div>between November 1, 2025, and November</div><div>18 30, 2025, pursuant to Resolution No.</div><div>22-01-12-11-B</div><div>19 7 Requests for inactivation of casino key 20 22</div><div>employee licences</div><div>20 a) Paul J. Pallitto</div><div>b) Susan E. Viering, a/k/a Susan E.</div><div>21 Messore</div><div>c) Zachary C. Zarnoch</div><div>22</div><div>23</div><div>24</div><div>25</div></div></div>
<div>3</div> <div><div>1 A P P E A R A N C E S :</div><div>2</div><div>3 ITEM NO. 13 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</div><div>4 GENERAL</div><div>PATRICK MADAMBA, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT,</div><div>5 LEGAL COUNSEL</div><div>FOR: MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL</div><div>6</div><div>7 ITEM NO. 14 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>NICOLE CHAMRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</div><div>8 COOPER LEVENSON</div><div>LYNNE LEVIN KAUFMAN, ESQ.</div><div>9 FOR: BALLY'S CORPORATION</div><div>10</div><div>11 ITEM NO. 15 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>NICOLE CHAMRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</div><div>12 COOPER LEVENSON</div><div>LYNNE LEVIN KAUFMAN, ESQ.</div><div>13 FOR: PREMIER ENTERTAINMENT AC, LLC</div><div>14</div><div>15 ITEM NO. 16 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</div><div>16 GENERAL</div><div>BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF</div><div>COUNSEL, REGIONAL OPERATIONS</div><div>17 FOR: HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING</div><div>COMPANY, LLC, BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,</div><div>18 AND TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP.</div><div>19</div><div>20 ITEM NO. 17 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>JORDAN HOLLANDER, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</div><div>21 GENERAL</div><div>BESS SACCO, VICE PRESIDENT, CHIEF</div><div>22 COUNSEL, REGIONAL OPERATIONS</div><div>FOR: BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,</div><div>23</div><div>24 ITEM NO. 18 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</div><div>NICOLE CHAMRA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</div><div>25 COOPER LEVENSON</div><div>LYNNE LEVIN KAUFMAN, ESQ.</div><div>FOR: PREMIER ENTERTAINMENT AC, LLC, AND</div><div>BALLY'S CORPORATION</div></div>	<div>5</div> <div><div>1 CONTINUED AGENDA</div><div>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-12-10</div><div>DECEMBER 10, 2025, 10:30 a.m.</div><div>3</div><div><div>ITEM</div><div>PAGE VOTE</div><div>4</div><div>8 Consideration of the lapsing of casino 22 24</div><div>key employee licenses:</div><div>5 a) Rahquway J. Salahuddin, a/k/a</div><div>Rodney J. Bishop</div><div>6 b) Darren M. Lynch</div><div>c) John P. Roskoph</div><div>7 d) Gerald R. Russomanno</div><div>e) Melina J. Villegas, a/k/a Melina</div><div>8 J. Villegas-Valdez</div><div>9 f) Keith J. Wall</div><div>9 Consideration of the initial - 24 -</div><div>9 application of Thomas Coelho for a</div><div>casino key employee license</div><div>(DKT 25-0179-CK) (1044811)</div><div>10 10 Consideration of the initial 24 27</div><div>11 application of Jelitza M. Smith for a</div><div>casino key employee license (DKT</div><div>12 25-0162-CK) (1106211)</div><div>11 Consideration of the initial 27 30</div><div>13 application of James McMackin for a</div><div>casino key employee license (DKT</div><div>14 25-0171-CK) (1104111)</div><div>12 Consideration of the initial decision 30 32</div><div>15 I/M/O the appeal of HJ for removal from</div><div>the Self-Exclusion List (25-0119-AP)</div><div>16 13 Consideration of the plenary 32 35</div><div>qualification of Donna Langley</div><div>17 Shamshiri to serve as an Outside</div><div>Director for MGM Resorts International</div><div>18 14 Consideration of the plenary 36 39</div><div>qualification of Vladimira D. Mircheva</div><div>19 to serve as Executive Vice President</div><div>and Chief Financial Officer for Bally's</div><div>20 Corporation</div><div>15 Petition of Premier Entertainment AC, 39 42</div><div>21 LLC, d/b/a Bally's Atlantic City, for</div><div>the issuance of a temporary casino key</div><div>22 employee license to Kelly Jacoby</div><div>pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to</div><div>23 permit her to assume the duties and</div><div>exercise the powers of Director of</div><div>24 Finance for Premier Entertainment AC,</div><div>LLC, pending plenary qualification</div><div>25 (PRN 3242501)</div></div></div>

<p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-12-10 3 DECEMBER 10, 2025, 10:30 a.m. 4 ITEM PAGE VOTE 5 16 Joint Petition of Harrah's Atlantic City 46 50 6 Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk 7 Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic 8 City Corp., for the issuance of a 9 temporary casino key employee license to 10 Jonathan K. Henderson pursuant to NJSA 11 5:12-89(e) with a multi-casino 12 endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 13 and to permit him to assume the duties 14 and exercise the powers of Vice 15 President Marketing, Regional, pending 16 plenary qualification (PRN 3302503) 17 17 Petition of Boardwalk Regency, LLC, 51 56 18 d/b/a Caesars Atlantic City, for the 19 issuance of a temporary casino key 20 employee license to Jacob Witmer 21 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to 22 permit him to assume the duties and 23 exercise the powers of Senior Vice 24 President and General Manager pending 25 plenary qualification (PRN 3302501) 18 Joint Petition of Premier Entertainment 42 45 14 AC, LLC, and Bally's Corporation 15 requesting permission for Ameet L. Patel 16 to assume the duties and exercise the 17 powers of Senior Vice President and 18 Regional General Manager, West, pending 19 plenary qualification (PRN 3252502) 20 21 22 23 24 25</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 Meeting participants who wish to do so 2 can continue to address the Commission through 3 remote technology. We are also permitting 4 in-person participation and the public meeting 5 room is, therefore, open. We will, however, 6 continue to stream our public meetings. 7 The public is able to listen through 8 access provided on the Commission's website as 9 well as through our YouTube Channel. 10 We will accept public comments via 11 e-mail. Public comments can be sent to 12 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now. I 13 will repeat that. Public comments can be sent 14 to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and 15 any time throughout the meeting, ending at the 16 time of adjournment. 17 This meeting is being transcribed as 18 well as recorded, and minutes will be available 19 on our website in due course. 20 To meeting participant callers, I ask 21 that you follow the instructions provided with 22 the web link or audio call-in code and place 23 your phone on mute until your matter is called. 24 Also when your matter is called, please 25 turn on your camera and identify yourself</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 25-12-10 was commenced 2 at 10:30 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement. 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 Public Laws of 1975 entitled Senator Byron Baer 8 Open Public Meeting Act, the New Jersey Casino 9 Control Commission on December 11, 2024, filed 10 with the Secretary of State at the Statehouse 11 in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. 12 On December 12th, 2024, copies were 13 mailed to subscribers. 14 The use of the cell phones in the public 15 meeting room while the Commission is in session 16 is prohibited. 17 Any member of the public who wish to 18 address the Commission will be given the 19 opportunity to do so before the Commission 20 adjourns for the day. 21 Please stand for the Pledge of 22 Allegiance. 23 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.) 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome, everyone who is 25 joining us in person and remotely today.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 before speaking. 3 Thank you. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Please answer when I 5 call your name for the roll, please. 6 Commissioner Formica? 7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Here. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commission Mollineaux? 9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Present. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 13 closed session this morning included employee 14 license matters as well as approval of the 15 November 12, 2025, closed-session minutes. 16 The first item for your consideration on 17 the public agenda is the ratification of the 18 minutes of November 12, 2025, public meeting. 19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 20 for counsel or corrections? 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 24 motion? 25 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">10</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>3 I move to ratify the minutes of November</p> <p>4 12th, 2025.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>7 I second the motion.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor, say aye?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The second matter for</p> <p>14 your consideration is the approval of the</p> <p>15 annual meeting schedule for the Year 2026.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>17 for counsel?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>21 motion?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>23 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>24 I move to approve the 2026 annual</p> <p>25 meeting schedule.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">12</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>4 I second the motion.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>9 favor, say aye?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Item No. 4 are application for initial</p> <p>16 casino key employee licenses. They include:</p> <p>17 Courtney A. Boone, Juan Laboy, also known as</p> <p>18 John Laboy, Norman R. Nealy, and Ryan M.</p> <p>19 Peters.</p> <p>20 With respect to Juan Laboy, also known</p> <p>21 as John Laboy and Norman Nealy, those matters</p> <p>22 have been reviewed by the Division as well as</p> <p>23 Commission with a recommendation that their</p> <p>24 request for an initial casino key employee</p> <p>25 licenses be granted.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">11</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>4 I second the motion.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>8 favor, say aye?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 3 is the proposed</p> <p>14 adoption of the resolution concerning closed</p> <p>15 sessions for the public meeting scheduled for</p> <p>16 Year 2026.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>18 for counsel?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>22 motion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>24 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 I move to adopt the draft resolution.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">13</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>3 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>6 motion?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>8 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>9 I have reviewed the Assist CCC Director</p> <p>10 Ealer's memo, the Division's reports, and I</p> <p>11 move to grant the two initial casino key</p> <p>12 employee licenses. That would be John Laboy</p> <p>13 and Norman Nealy.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>16 I second the motion.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>20 favor, say aye?</p> <p>21 (Ayes.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: As to Courtney A. Boone</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 and Ryan M. Peters, Division has requested that</p> <p>3 those matters be conferenced. Staff concurs</p> <p>4 and recommends that those two matters be</p> <p>5 remanded to the contested-case process.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>11 motion?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>13 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>14 Again I reviewed Assistant CCC Director</p> <p>15 Ealer's memo and Division reports on this, and</p> <p>16 I move to remand for a hearing the two initial</p> <p>17 casino key employee license applications. And</p> <p>18 they would be for Courtney Boone and Ryan</p> <p>19 Peters.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>22 I second the motion.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 Juan D. Salazar, and Timothy J. Shortall.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>4 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>8 motion?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir, thank</p> <p>10 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>11 Again, I reviewed the memo of Assistant</p> <p>12 Director Ealer and reviewed the memos of the</p> <p>13 Division, and I move to grant the seven</p> <p>14 resubmitted casino key employee licenses listed</p> <p>15 by counsel just a second ago.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>18 I second the motion.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>23 favor, say aye?</p> <p>24 (Ayes.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>3 favor, say aye?</p> <p>4 (Ayes.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Item No. 5 are applications for</p> <p>10 resubmitted casino key employee licenses and/or</p> <p>11 for qualification.</p> <p>12 They include: Marco L. Diana, Diana</p> <p>13 Donovan, Daniel McFadden, Peter A. Pallitto,</p> <p>14 Sonal S. Patel, also known as Sonal R. Patel,</p> <p>15 Sonal R. Sandee, Gina M. Procaccini, Juan D.</p> <p>16 Salazar, and Timothy J. Shortall.</p> <p>17 There are --</p> <p>18 (There was a sneeze and salutations.)</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: There are seven, and I</p> <p>20 will identify them, that have been reviewed by</p> <p>21 the Division as well as Commission staff with a</p> <p>22 recommendation that their resubmitted casino</p> <p>23 key employee licenses be granted. And they</p> <p>24 include Marco Diana, Diana Donovan, Peter A.</p> <p>25 Pallitto, Sonal S. Patel, Gina M. Procaccini,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The remaining matter,</p> <p>5 Daniel M. McFadden, is also a recommended</p> <p>6 grant; however, it includes a request for the</p> <p>7 resubmitted casino key employee license as well</p> <p>8 as continued qualification to continue to serve</p> <p>9 as Vice President of Finance for AC Ocean Walk.</p> <p>10 The Division makes that recommendation.</p> <p>11 Commission staff concurs. And we recommend</p> <p>12 that the resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>13 license and continued qualification be granted.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>15 regarding this matter?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>19 motion?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>21 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>22 Again, I've reviewed Director Ealer's</p> <p>23 memo of the response to the Division with no</p> <p>24 objection, and I move to grant the resubmitted</p> <p>25 application for a casino key employee license</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">18</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 and for qualification Daniel M. McFadden.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>5 I second the motion.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>10 vote?</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>14 Mollineaux?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Item No. 6 are approvals through</p> <p>20 Delegation of Authority between November 1,</p> <p>21 2025, and November 30, 2025, pursuant to</p> <p>22 Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.</p> <p>23 We have Manager Harry Givas here to</p> <p>24 review those items with you; however, no vote</p> <p>25 is required.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">20</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 employee licenses were granted to Alicia M.</p> <p>3 Hall for a casino cage supervisor position at</p> <p>4 Caesars Atlantic City, to Abdur R.</p> <p>5 Johnson-Molley, also known as Abdur-Rahim</p> <p>6 Johnson-Molley, and Abdur R. Johnson, for a</p> <p>7 security shift supervisor position at Tropicana</p> <p>8 Atlantic City. And Maria S. Santos, also known</p> <p>9 as Maria S. Garcia, Maria S. Garcia-Colon,</p> <p>10 Maria S. Minor for a shift manager surveillance</p> <p>11 position at Hard Rock Atlantic City.</p> <p>12 This memorializes the approvals that</p> <p>13 were granted by the Commission's Division of</p> <p>14 Regulatory Affairs via its delegated authority.</p> <p>15 No further action is required.</p> <p>16 Thank you.</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Agenda Item No. 7 are</p> <p>19 requests for inactivation of casino key</p> <p>20 employee license.</p> <p>21 Again we have Manager Harry Givas here</p> <p>22 to address you with those matters.</p> <p>23 MR. GIVAS: In lieu of file a casino key</p> <p>24 employee license review application, Paul J.</p> <p>25 Pallitto, Susan E. Vierung, also known as Susan</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">19</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 MR. GIVAS: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>3 Commissioners.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Good morning.</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Good morning.</p> <p>6 MR. GIVAS: For the record, I'm Harry</p> <p>7 Givas, Manager of the Commission's Licensing</p> <p>8 Finance Evaluation Unit.</p> <p>9 Between November 1st and November 30th,</p> <p>10 the staff of the Commission's Regulatory</p> <p>11 Affairs Division granted the following</p> <p>12 approvals via its delegated authority.</p> <p>13 On November 10th, a temporary casino key</p> <p>14 employee license was granted to Ocie L. Lowery</p> <p>15 for a dual-rate security supervisor/shift</p> <p>16 manager position at Harrah's Atlantic City.</p> <p>17 On November 14th, temporary casino key</p> <p>18 employee licenses were granted to Naiem Khan</p> <p>19 for a casino cashiering supervisor position at</p> <p>20 Ocean Casino. Brian J. Roberts, also known as</p> <p>21 Brian J. Gayle, for a floor manager table games</p> <p>22 position at Borgata, and to Saudilita S.</p> <p>23 Roberts for a floor manager table games at</p> <p>24 Borgata.</p> <p>25 On November 18th, temporary casino key</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">21</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 E. Messore, and Zachary C. Zarnoch, have</p> <p>3 requested to be placed on the casino key</p> <p>4 employee license approved inactive list.</p> <p>5 If the requests are granted, these</p> <p>6 individuals may remain on the approved on the</p> <p>7 inactive list for a period of up to five years.</p> <p>8 Commission staff has reviewed the</p> <p>9 request and recommends that you grant the</p> <p>10 requested relief.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>12 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>16 motion?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>18 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>19 I received the memo of Mr. Givas,</p> <p>20 Manager of the CCC, the presentation, and move</p> <p>21 to grant the requested relief and order that</p> <p>22 the three casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>23 inactivated. That is Paul Pallitto, Susan</p> <p>24 Vierung, and Zachary Zarnoch.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">22</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>3 I second the motion.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>7 favor, say aye?</p> <p>8 (Ayes.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 are</p> <p>13 consideration of the lapsing of certain casino</p> <p>14 key employee licenses.</p> <p>15 Again Manager Harry Givas will review</p> <p>16 those with you.</p> <p>17 MR. GIVAS: For your consideration is</p> <p>18 the lapsing of casino key employee licenses of</p> <p>19 the following individuals for failure to file a</p> <p>20 casino key employee license review application</p> <p>21 or request to be placed on the casino key</p> <p>22 employee license approved inactive list:</p> <p>23 Rahqwayy; J. Salahuddin, also known as</p> <p>24 Rodney J. Bishop, Darren M. Lynch, John P.</p> <p>25 Roskoph, Gerald R. Russomanno, Melina J.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">24</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>5 favor, say aye?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 has been</p> <p>11 removed as it was administratively resolved.</p> <p>12 Item No. 10 is consideration of the</p> <p>13 initial application of Jelitza M. Smith for a</p> <p>14 casino key employee license. That is Docket</p> <p>15 No. 25-0162-CK.</p> <p>16 We have Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli</p> <p>17 here to review that item with you.</p> <p>18 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>19 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>20 Counsel, for the Commission appearing.</p> <p>21 For your consideration is the initial</p> <p>22 application of Jelitza Smith for a casino key</p> <p>23 employee license.</p> <p>24 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>25 for this matter.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">23</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 Villegas, also known as Melina J.</p> <p>3 Villegas-Valdez, and Keith J. Wall.</p> <p>4 In each case the deadline for filing a</p> <p>5 casino key employee license has passed. Based</p> <p>6 the staff's review, we recommend that the</p> <p>7 casino key employee licenses of the noted</p> <p>8 individuals be deemed to have lapsed.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>10 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>14 motion?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir, thank</p> <p>16 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>17 Again, I've reviewed Mr. Givas' memo,</p> <p>18 heard the presentation, and I move to find that</p> <p>19 the six casino key employee licenses lapsed</p> <p>20 pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the</p> <p>21 regulation.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>24 I second the motion.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">25</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Miss Smith was notified of today's</p> <p>3 proceedings.</p> <p>4 I would ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>5 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>6 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>7 and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>8 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>9 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>10 On September 19th, 2025, the Division</p> <p>11 filed a letter report recommending that the</p> <p>12 application of Jelitza Smith for a casino key</p> <p>13 employee license be denied for failing to</p> <p>14 cooperate in the Division's investigation into</p> <p>15 the Applicant's qualification for a casino key</p> <p>16 employee licensure as required by Section 89 of</p> <p>17 the Casino Control Act.</p> <p>18 Subsequently the Commission at its</p> <p>19 October 8th, 2025, meeting remanded the matter</p> <p>20 to the contested-case process.</p> <p>21 As advised by the Commission, Jelitza</p> <p>22 Smith failed to submit the requisite hearing</p> <p>23 request form and comply with the contested-case</p> <p>24 process.</p> <p>25 Therefore, based on the Applicant's</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 nonresponsiveness, failure to comply with the</p> <p>3 contested-case process, and failure to</p> <p>4 cooperate with the Division's investigation,</p> <p>5 the Division requests that Jelitza Smith's</p> <p>6 application for a casino key employee licensure</p> <p>7 be denied.</p> <p>8 Thank you.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: For the record, the</p> <p>10 Applicant is not here; correct?</p> <p>11 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>13 for counsel?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, in there</p> <p>17 is a motion?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yeah. Thank you,</p> <p>19 Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>20 I've reviewed the memo of Senior Counsel</p> <p>21 Pimpinelli, the Division's report,</p> <p>22 significantly Miss Pimpinelli's memo, in her</p> <p>23 additional efforts to get in touch with Miss</p> <p>24 Smith but to no avail.</p> <p>25 So at this point I move to find Jelitza</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing</p> <p>3 for the Commission.</p> <p>4 For your consideration is the</p> <p>5 stipulation of settlement for the initial</p> <p>6 application of James McMackin for a casino key</p> <p>7 employee license.</p> <p>8 If approved, Mr. McMackin will be</p> <p>9 licensed through December of 2030.</p> <p>10 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>11 for this matter.</p> <p>12 Mr. McMackin was notified of today's</p> <p>13 proceedings.</p> <p>14 And I would just ask counsel for the</p> <p>15 Division to enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>16 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>17 Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>18 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>19 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>20 The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>21 matter and respectfully requests that the</p> <p>22 stipulation be approved as submitted.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, the</p> <p>25 Applicant is not here in person or</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 M. Smith disqualified pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>3 5:12-80(b) and (d) and NJSA 5:12-86, NJSA</p> <p>4 5:12-89, and deny her initial application for a</p> <p>5 casino key license.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>8 I second the motion.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>13 favor, say aye?</p> <p>14 (Ayes.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is</p> <p>19 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>20 James McMackin for a casino key employee</p> <p>21 license. His matter is Docket No.</p> <p>22 2025-0171-CK.</p> <p>23 And again with Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>24 Counsel, to review it with you.</p> <p>25 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chair, Commissioners,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 telephonically?</p> <p>3 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>5 counsel?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>9 motion?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>11 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>12 I've reviewed the memo of Senior Counsel</p> <p>13 Pimpinelli, the initial response rejection of</p> <p>14 the Division, and finally the stipulation of</p> <p>15 settlement, and I move to approve the</p> <p>16 stipulation of settlement between the Division</p> <p>17 and the Applicant, grant the initial</p> <p>18 application of James McMackin for a casino key</p> <p>19 employee license subject to compliance with the</p> <p>20 terms and conditions as provided in the</p> <p>21 stipulation.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>24 I second the motion.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>5 favor, say aye?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is</p> <p>11 consideration of the initial decision in the</p> <p>12 matter of the appeal of HJ for removal from the</p> <p>13 Self-Exclusion List. That is Docket No.</p> <p>14 25-0119-AP.</p> <p>15 Again we have our Senior Counsel, Teresa</p> <p>16 Pimpinelli, to review it with you.</p> <p>17 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>18 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>19 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>20 For your consideration is the October</p> <p>21 31st, 2025, initial decision of Hearing</p> <p>22 Examiner Formica in this matter.</p> <p>23 You do have the complete record for this</p> <p>24 matter, all of which is subject to the</p> <p>25 applicable confidentiality and privacy</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 I was the hearing officer. And at this point I</p> <p>3 move to adopt the initial decision.</p> <p>4 Appellant failed to demonstrate that he</p> <p>5 did not intentionally placed himself on the</p> <p>6 Division's Self-Exclusion List as required by</p> <p>7 NJAC 13:69G-2.2(c), and deny his request to be</p> <p>8 removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion List</p> <p>9 prior to his August 14th, 2029, expiration</p> <p>10 date.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>13 I second the motion.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>18 favor, say aye?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>23 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Item No. 13 is consideration of the</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 requirements.</p> <p>3 Appellant was notified of today's</p> <p>4 meeting.</p> <p>5 I would ask Division to appear enter</p> <p>6 their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>7 And I respectfully remind all parties</p> <p>8 that Appellant's identity is confidential.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you, and</p> <p>10 good morning. My name is Paige Cramer, Deputy</p> <p>11 Attorney General, appearing on behalf of</p> <p>12 Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>13 The Division requests that the full</p> <p>14 Commission adopt the initial decision rendered</p> <p>15 on October 21st, 2025, allowing the Appellant</p> <p>16 to remain on the Self-Exclusion List for the</p> <p>17 remainder of his term.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,</p> <p>19 the Appellant is not here?</p> <p>20 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>23 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>24 I've reviewed the memo of Senior Counsel</p> <p>25 Pimpinelli, transcripts of the entire record.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 plenary qualification of Donna Langley</p> <p>3 Shamshiri to serve as an outside director of</p> <p>4 MGM Resorts International.</p> <p>5 That matter was initiated by Joint</p> <p>6 Petition, PRN 0852406, dated March 31, 2025,</p> <p>7 seeking Miss Langley Shamshiri's temporary</p> <p>8 qualification to serve as an outside director</p> <p>9 for MGM Resorts International.</p> <p>10 You considered that temporary</p> <p>11 qualification request at your April 9, 2025,</p> <p>12 public meeting. It was granted as reflected in</p> <p>13 Commission Resolution 25-04-09-19.</p> <p>14 Now we are here for consideration of</p> <p>15 Miss Langley Shamshiri's plenary qualification.</p> <p>16 You have counsel for MGM available via</p> <p>17 Zoom, and counsel for the Division present in</p> <p>18 person. And with your permission, Mr.</p> <p>19 Chairman, I ask that they enter their</p> <p>20 appearances and speak to the Commission</p> <p>21 directly.</p> <p>22 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>23 Commissioners. Pat Madamba, Senior Vice</p> <p>24 President and Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts</p> <p>25 International.</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 I've had an opportunity to review the</p> <p>3 draft resolution. It's fine in form and</p> <p>4 substance.</p> <p>5 Accordingly, we just ask that you find</p> <p>6 Miss Langley plenary qualified.</p> <p>7 Thank you. And happy holidays to</p> <p>8 everyone.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Same to you.</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Good morning.</p> <p>11 MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>12 and Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General</p> <p>13 Jordan Hollander on behalf of Division of</p> <p>14 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>15 The Division filed a report dated</p> <p>16 November 10th, 2025, recommending the plenary</p> <p>17 qualification of the Applicant in this matter.</p> <p>18 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>19 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>20 Thank you.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>22 counsel?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Thank you. And happy holidays to you as</p> <p>5 well, Pat.</p> <p>6 Item No. 14 is the consideration of the</p> <p>7 qualification of Vladimira D. Mircheva to serve</p> <p>8 as Executive Vice President and Chief Finance</p> <p>9 Officer for Bally's Corporation.</p> <p>10 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>11 PRN 0942503 dated April 4, 2025, seeking the</p> <p>12 temporary qualification of Miss Mircheva to</p> <p>13 serve as Executive Vice President and Chief</p> <p>14 Financial Officer of Bally's Corporation.</p> <p>15 You considered that request at your May</p> <p>16 14, 2025, public meeting, which was granted and</p> <p>17 reflected in Commission Resolution No.</p> <p>18 25-05-14-18.</p> <p>19 We're here now to is consider Mr.</p> <p>20 Mircheva's qualification to continue to serve</p> <p>21 in the capacity of Executive Vice President and</p> <p>22 Chief Financial Officer.</p> <p>23 You have both counsel for Bally's</p> <p>24 Corporation and the Division present in person.</p> <p>25 And with your permission, I ask that they</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 motion?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>4 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>5 I have reviewed the draft resolution,</p> <p>6 memo of General Counsel, the Division's report,</p> <p>7 and at this time I move to adopt the draft</p> <p>8 resolution, find Donna Langley Samshira --</p> <p>9 Shamshiri qualified to serve as an outside</p> <p>10 director for MGM Resorts International in</p> <p>11 accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1, NJSA 5:12-89(b)</p> <p>12 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>15 I second the motion.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Roll call vote?</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>23 Mollineaux?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">37</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 address the Commission and proceed.</p> <p>3 MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>4 Commissioners. Lynne Levin Kaufman, Cooper</p> <p>5 Levenson, for Premiere Entertainment AC, LLC,</p> <p>6 known as Bally's Atlantic City and Bally's</p> <p>7 Corporation.</p> <p>8 As stated by General Counsel Fauntleroy,</p> <p>9 you had temporarily qualified Vladimira, also</p> <p>10 know as Mira, Mircheva as Executive Vice</p> <p>11 President and Chief Financial Officer of</p> <p>12 Bally's Corporation.</p> <p>13 We're here today seeking approval of his</p> <p>14 plenary qualification to serve in that</p> <p>15 position.</p> <p>16 We have reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>17 and have no objection and seek for you to grant</p> <p>18 the requested relief.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 MS. CHAMRA: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>21 Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General Nicole</p> <p>22 Chamra on behalf of Division of Gaming</p> <p>23 Enforcement.</p> <p>24 The Division filed its report dated</p> <p>25 November 26 seeking plenary qualification in</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">38</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 this matter.</p> <p>3 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>4 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 for counsel?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>11 motion?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>13 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>14 I've reviewed the draft resolution and</p> <p>15 memo of General Counsel and the Division's</p> <p>16 report voicing no objection. So I move to</p> <p>17 adopt the draft resolution, find Vladimira</p> <p>18 Mircheva qualified to serve as Executive Vice</p> <p>19 President, Chief Financial Officer for Bally's</p> <p>20 Corporation in accordance with the provisions</p> <p>21 of NJSA 5:12-85.1, NJSA 5:12-89(b), and NJAC</p> <p>22 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>25 I second the motion.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">40</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 seeking, as indicated, the temporary key</p> <p>3 licensure and temporary qualification of Miss</p> <p>4 Jacoby to serve as Premier Entertainment</p> <p>5 AC, also known as Bally's AC's, Director of</p> <p>6 Finance.</p> <p>7 You have counsel for both parties</p> <p>8 present. And with your permission, I ask that</p> <p>9 at the again reenter their appearances and</p> <p>10 address the Commission.</p> <p>11 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you. Lynne Levin</p> <p>12 Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, for Premier</p> <p>13 Entertainment AC, LLC, known as Bally's AC.</p> <p>14 As Counsel Fauntleroy stated, this</p> <p>15 matter was initiated by a petition filed</p> <p>16 seeking temporary key licensure and temporary</p> <p>17 qualification of Kelly Jacoby to serve as</p> <p>18 Director of Finance of Bally's Atlantic City</p> <p>19 prior to her plenary qualification. We</p> <p>20 respectfully request the relief be granted.</p> <p>21 Thank you.</p> <p>22 MS. CHAMRA: Good morning again,</p> <p>23 Chairman and Commissioners. Deputy Attorney</p> <p>24 General Nicole Chamra on behalf of the Division</p> <p>25 of Gaming Enforcement.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">39</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>5 vote?</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>9 Mollineaux?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 15 is</p> <p>15 consideration of the Petition of Premiere</p> <p>16 Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as</p> <p>17 Bally's Atlantic City, for the issuance of a</p> <p>18 temporary casino key employee license to Kelly</p> <p>19 Jacoby, pursuant to NJAC 5:12-89(e) and to</p> <p>20 permit her to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>21 the powers of Director of Finance for Premier</p> <p>22 Entertainment AC, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>23 qualification.</p> <p>24 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>25 PRN 3242501. It's dated November 19, 2025,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">41</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 The Division filed a response dated</p> <p>3 December 3rd, 2025, of no objection to the</p> <p>4 temporary qualification of Kelly Jacoby.</p> <p>5 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>6 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>7 Thank you.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>9 for counsel?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>13 motion?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>15 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>16 I have reviewed the Petition, the memo</p> <p>17 of General Counsel, the Division's e-mail</p> <p>18 regarding preliminary investigation voicing no</p> <p>19 objection, and I move to approve the Petition</p> <p>20 and issue a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>21 license to Kelly Jacoby pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>22 5:12-89b(4), NJSA 5:12-89(e), NJAC 19:41A-5.3</p> <p>23 and permit her to assume the duties and</p> <p>24 exercise the powers of Director of Finance for</p> <p>25 Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, pending plenary</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">42</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 qualification. And that's in accordance with</p> <p>3 the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and</p> <p>4 NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>7 I second the motion.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Roll call vote.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>15 Mollineaux?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>20 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, with your</p> <p>22 approval, we request to move up Item 18 as it</p> <p>23 involves the same counsel present.</p> <p>24 That is the Joint Petition of Premiere</p> <p>25 Entertainment AC, LLC, and Bally's Corporation</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">44</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 can assure you that we are still on the East</p> <p>3 Coast, but his position is now including the</p> <p>4 Mid-Atlantic Division, which was a natural fit</p> <p>5 for him as he cut his teeth, so to speak, in</p> <p>6 the Atlantic City gaming market.</p> <p>7 We are seeking temporary qualification.</p> <p>8 We've reviewed the Petition and have no</p> <p>9 objections and ask you grant the requested</p> <p>10 relief.</p> <p>11 Thank you.</p> <p>12 MS. CHAMRA: Chairman and Commissioners,</p> <p>13 Deputy Attorney General Nicole Chamra on behalf</p> <p>14 of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>15 The Division filed a response dated</p> <p>16 December 5th, 2025, of no objection to the</p> <p>17 temporary qualification of Ameet Patel.</p> <p>18 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>19 resolution and has no objection.</p> <p>20 Thank you.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>22 counsel?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">43</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 requesting permission for Ameet L. Patel to</p> <p>3 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>4 Senior Vice President and Regional General</p> <p>5 Manager, West, pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>6 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>7 PRN 3482203 dated November 21, 2025, which, as</p> <p>8 indicated, seeks Mr. Patel's temporary</p> <p>9 qualification to serve as Senior Vice President</p> <p>10 and Regional General Manager, West, of Bally's</p> <p>11 Corporation.</p> <p>12 You have same counsel present, and I ask</p> <p>13 that they again, again reenter their</p> <p>14 appearances and direct -- address the</p> <p>15 Commission directly.</p> <p>16 MS. KAUFMAN: I am still Lynne Levin</p> <p>17 Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, representing Bally's</p> <p>18 Corporation and Premier Entertainment</p> <p>19 AC, LLC, known as Bally's AC.</p> <p>20 A petition was filed seeking temporary</p> <p>21 qualification of Ameet Patel to serve as Senior</p> <p>22 Vice President and Regional General Manager,</p> <p>23 West, of Bally's Corporation.</p> <p>24 In case anybody is wondering if Bally's</p> <p>25 Atlantic City has moved to the west that -- I</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">45</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 motion?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir, thank</p> <p>4 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>5 I reviewed the petition and draft</p> <p>6 resolution, General Counsel's memo, the</p> <p>7 Division's correspondence of December 5th</p> <p>8 voicing no objection, and I move to adopt the</p> <p>9 draft resolution and authorize Ameet L. Patel</p> <p>10 on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary</p> <p>11 qualification to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>12 the powers of Senior Vice President, Regional</p> <p>13 General Manager, West, for Bally's Corporation</p> <p>14 subject to the conditions contained in NJSA</p> <p>15 5:12-85.1(c), NJSA 5:12-89(b)(1) and (2), and</p> <p>16 NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>19 I second the motion.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>23 vote?</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">46</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>3 Mollineaux?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>8 MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: We'll return to Item</p> <p>12 No. 16, which is the Joint Petition of Harrah's</p> <p>13 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk</p> <p>14 Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.</p> <p>15 for the issuance of a temporary casino key</p> <p>16 employee license to Jonathan K. Henderson</p> <p>17 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a multi-casino</p> <p>18 endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1, and to</p> <p>19 permit him to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>20 the powers of Vice President Marketing</p> <p>21 Regional.</p> <p>22 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>23 PRN 33022503 that was dated November 26, 2025,</p> <p>24 seeking permission for those three Caesars</p> <p>25 Entertainment casino licensees in Atlantic</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">48</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 Marketing Regional, which covers the Atlantic</p> <p>3 City region.</p> <p>4 Just a little background about Mr.</p> <p>5 Henderson. From 2002 to '12 he was employed</p> <p>6 with Harrah's in casino marketing, and then he</p> <p>7 worked for Caesars Atlantic City and Caesars</p> <p>8 Entertainment in various marketing roles. And</p> <p>9 most recently Mr. Henderson was involved as the</p> <p>10 owner of Good Time Tricycle, which you may be</p> <p>11 familiar with at several of the events that he</p> <p>12 produced in Atlantic City, which is the</p> <p>13 Atlantic City Beer and Music Festival, Down</p> <p>14 Beach Seafood Fest, the Food Network, the</p> <p>15 Atlantic City Food and Wine Festival, and the</p> <p>16 Atlantic City St. Patty's Day Parade.</p> <p>17 Now we're really happy he is returning</p> <p>18 to take on the role of VP of marketing, which</p> <p>19 is our regional marketing role for the three</p> <p>20 Atlantic City properties here.</p> <p>21 I've reviewed the Division's letter</p> <p>22 posing no objection to this petition.</p> <p>23 And I've also reviewed the draft</p> <p>24 resolution, and I find it to be acceptable in</p> <p>25 form and substance.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">47</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 City, Boardwalk Regency, also known as Caesars</p> <p>3 AC, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating, also</p> <p>4 known as Harrah's AC, and Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>5 City Corp., also known as Tropicana AC,</p> <p>6 seeking, as indicated, permission for Jonathan</p> <p>7 K. Henderson to be temporarily qualified to</p> <p>8 have a temporary casino key employee license</p> <p>9 with multi-casino endorsement.</p> <p>10 And we have counsel for Caesars present</p> <p>11 as well as counsel for the Division. And I ask</p> <p>12 that they address the Commission directly.</p> <p>13 MS. SACCO: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>14 Commissioners. Bess Sacco, Vice President,</p> <p>15 Chief Counsel, Regional Operations, Caesars</p> <p>16 Entertainment, appearing on behalf of Boardwalk</p> <p>17 Regency, LLC, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating</p> <p>18 Company, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.</p> <p>19 (Conferring.)</p> <p>20 MS. SACCO: As Dianna Fauntleroy</p> <p>21 mentioned, this is a petition for a temporary</p> <p>22 casino key employee license with multi-casino</p> <p>23 endorsement for John Henderson and for</p> <p>24 permission for him to assume the duties and</p> <p>25 exercise the powers of Vice President,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">49</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 And unless the Commission has any</p> <p>3 questions, I would respectfully request that</p> <p>4 the resolution be granted.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>6 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>8 and Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General</p> <p>9 Jordan Hollander on behalf of Division of</p> <p>10 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>11 You have the Division's response of no</p> <p>12 objection to the requested relief in this</p> <p>13 matter.</p> <p>14 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>15 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>16 Thank you.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>18 counsel?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: None? Hearing none, is</p> <p>22 there a motion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir, thank</p> <p>24 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 I've also reviewed the Joint Petition,</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">50</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 the draft resolution, General Counsel's memo,</p> <p>3 the Division's e-mail regarding its preliminary</p> <p>4 investigation voicing no objection. And I move</p> <p>5 to approve the joint petition, issue a</p> <p>6 temporary casino key employee license to John</p> <p>7 K. Henderson pursuant to NJSA 5:1289e, and NJAC</p> <p>8 19:41A-5.3 with a multi-casino endorsement</p> <p>9 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1, and permit him to</p> <p>10 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>11 Vice President of the Marketing, Regional, for</p> <p>12 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p> <p>13 Boardwalk Regency Corporation, LLC, and</p> <p>14 Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation, pending</p> <p>15 his plenary qualification and in accordance</p> <p>16 with the conditions contained in NJSA</p> <p>17 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>20 I second the motion.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>25 vote?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">52</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 You have counsel for the Caesars</p> <p>3 properties as well as for the Division present.</p> <p>4 And with your permission, I ask that they enter</p> <p>5 their appearances again.</p> <p>6 MS. SACCO: Good morning again, Chair,</p> <p>7 Commissioners. This is -- I'm Bess Sacco, Vice</p> <p>8 President, Chief Counsel, Regional Operations</p> <p>9 for Caesars Entertainment appearing on this</p> <p>10 petition on behalf of Boardwalk Regency, LLC.</p> <p>11 Again, this is a petition for the</p> <p>12 temporary casino key employee license for Jacob</p> <p>13 Witmer and for permission for him to assume the</p> <p>14 duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice</p> <p>15 President and General Manager for Boardwalk</p> <p>16 Regency, doing business as Caesars Atlantic</p> <p>17 City.</p> <p>18 As the Commission may suspect, Jacob is</p> <p>19 here today appearing with me. And after my</p> <p>20 brief presentation, should the Commission have</p> <p>21 any questions for him, I'm sure he'd be more</p> <p>22 than happy to address.</p> <p>23 I would also like to acknowledge for the</p> <p>24 record that Caesars Entertainment Regional</p> <p>25 President for the East, Barron Fuller, is here</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">51</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>5 Mollineaux?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the</p> <p>11 Petition of Boardwalk Regency, LLC, doing</p> <p>12 business as Caesars Atlantic City, for the</p> <p>13 issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>14 license to Jacob Witmer pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>15 5:12-89(e) and to permit him to assume the</p> <p>16 duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice</p> <p>17 President and General Manager pending plenary</p> <p>18 qualification.</p> <p>19 This matter was also initiated by</p> <p>20 petition dated November 26, 2025, PRN 3302501,</p> <p>21 seeking your temporary qualification of Mr.</p> <p>22 Witmer to serve in the capacity indicated,</p> <p>23 Senior Vice President, General Manager, Caesars</p> <p>24 Atlantic City, and also for temporary casino</p> <p>25 key employee licensure.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">53</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 today from -- in Atlantic City. So we're happy</p> <p>3 to have him here today.</p> <p>4 Just a little background on Jacob. He</p> <p>5 was born and raised in Atlantic County. He</p> <p>6 began his career in the gaming industry in the</p> <p>7 casino accounting field. And he worked in</p> <p>8 various finance positions in both New Jersey</p> <p>9 and Pennsylvania casinos, as well as for a slot</p> <p>10 machine manufacturer and distributing company.</p> <p>11 After working as Regional Director of</p> <p>12 Operational Analytics for Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>13 for the last few years where he was based in</p> <p>14 Atlantic City, in June of 2024 Mr. Witmer was</p> <p>15 promoted as VP and General Manager position for</p> <p>16 our Baltimore Horseshoe property. And after</p> <p>17 successfully performing there, he's been</p> <p>18 transferred. And we're really happy to have</p> <p>19 him assume the leadership role as SVP and</p> <p>20 General Manager for Atlantic City.</p> <p>21 I've reviewed the Division's letter</p> <p>22 interposing no objection to this petition.</p> <p>23 And I've also reviewed the draft</p> <p>24 resolution, and I find it to be acceptable in</p> <p>25 form and substance.</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">54</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 And unless the Commission has any</p> <p>3 questions for me or for Mr. Witmer, I would</p> <p>4 respectfully request that the relief be</p> <p>5 granted.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>9 MR. HOLLANDER: Good morning again,</p> <p>10 Chairman and Commissioners. Deputy Attorney</p> <p>11 General Jordan Hollander on behalf of the</p> <p>12 Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>13 You have the Division's response of no</p> <p>14 objection to the requested relief in this</p> <p>15 matter.</p> <p>16 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>17 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>18 Thank you.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>20 counsel or Mr. Witmer?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: No? No questions?</p> <p>24 Okay.</p> <p>25 Hearing none, is there a motion?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">56</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>6 vote?</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p> <p>10 Mollineaux?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>14 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome back, Mr.</p> <p>16 Witmer.</p> <p>17 MR. WITMER: Thank you all.</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Good luck.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with</p> <p>20 Resolution 25-12-11-03, the next closed session</p> <p>21 shall be held on Wednesday, January 14th, 2026,</p> <p>22 at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public</p> <p>24 participation portion of the meeting.</p> <p>25 Is there anyone from the public who</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">55</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir, thank</p> <p>3 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>4 I've reviewed the petition, the draft</p> <p>5 resolution, the e-mail from the Division</p> <p>6 regarding a preliminary investigation voicing</p> <p>7 no objection, Senior Counsel's memo which lists</p> <p>8 Mr. Witmer as having 20 years experience in</p> <p>9 finance in different casinos, holds a number of</p> <p>10 other State gaming licenses. And,</p> <p>11 unfortunately, an Absegami grad. Go Holy</p> <p>12 Spirit.</p> <p>13 At this point I move to approve the</p> <p>14 Petition, issue a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>15 license of Jacob Witmer pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>16 5:12-89(e), NJAC 19:41A-5.3, permit him to</p> <p>17 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>18 Senior Vice President and General Manager for</p> <p>19 Boardwalk Regency, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>20 qualification. And that's in accordance with</p> <p>21 the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and</p> <p>22 NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>25 I second the motion.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">57</p> <p>1 wishes to speak?</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Miss Fauntleroy, do we</p> <p>4 have any e-mails?</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, I have</p> <p>6 been advised that we do not.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: With that --</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman?</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I'd like to</p> <p>11 wish everybody a Merry Christmas and a Happy</p> <p>12 New Year.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, Commissioner</p> <p>14 Mollineaux.</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you,</p> <p>16 Commissioner. Happy holidays.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Thank you,</p> <p>18 Commissioner Formica.</p> <p>19 With that being said, is there a motion</p> <p>20 to adjourn?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, thank you,</p> <p>22 Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>23 I make a motion to adjourn our meeting</p> <p>24 today.</p> <p>25</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">58</p> <p>1</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the</p> <p>4 motion.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor, say "aye"?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Best wishes.</p> <p>9 (The Public Meeting No. 25-12-10 was</p> <p>10 adjourned at 11:12 a.m.)</p> <p>11 - - -</p> <p>12</p> <p>13</p> <p>14</p> <p>15</p> <p>16</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>	
<p style="text-align: right;">59</p> <p>1 CERTIFICATE</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter</p> <p>4 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify</p> <p>5 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript</p> <p>6 of the proceedings.</p> <p>7</p> <p>8 I further certify that I am neither attorney, of</p> <p>9 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the</p> <p>10 parties to the action; further that I am not a</p> <p>11 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel</p> <p>12 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested</p> <p>13 in the action.</p> <p>14</p> <p>15</p> <p>16</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19 -----</p> <p>20 M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR License No 30XI0102300</p> <p>21 Dated: December 11, 2025</p> <p>22 My Notary Commission Expires on</p> <p>23 November 21, 2029</p> <p>24 NJ ID No: 50117353</p> <p>25</p>	

A			
a.m 1:10, 10	adjourns 7:20	47:16 52:9	39:20 41:23
4:2 5:2 6:2	administra...	52:19	43:3 45:11
7:2 56:22	24:11	Appellant 31:3	46:19 47:24
58:10	adopt 11:25	31:15, 19	50:10 51:15
a/k/a 4:9, 14	31:14 32:3	32:4	52:13 53:19
4:20 5:4, 7	35:7 38:17	Appellant's	55:17
Abdur 20:4, 6	45:8	31:8	assure 44:2
Abdur-Rahim	adoption 4:6	applicable	Atlantic 1:8
20:5	11:14	30:25	1:10 3:15, 16
able 8:7	advise 7:5	Applicant	5:21 6:3, 4, 9
Absegami 55:11	advised 25:21	26:10 28:25	19:16 20:4, 8
AC 3:11, 22	57:7	29:17 34:17	20:11 37:6
5:20, 24 6:14	Affairs 2:12	Applicant's	39:17 40:18
17:9 37:5	19:11 20:14	25:15, 25	43:25 44:6
39:16, 22	agenda 4:1 5:1	application	46:13, 14, 25
40:5, 13, 13	6:1 9:17	5:9, 11, 13	47:3, 4, 17, 18
41:25 42:25	20:18	12:15 17:25	48:2, 7, 12, 13
43:19, 19	ago 16:15	20:24 22:20	48:15, 16, 20
47:3, 4, 5	Alicia 20:2	24:13, 22	50:12, 14
AC's 40:5	Allegiance	25:12 26:6	51:12, 24
accept 8:10	7:22, 23	27:4, 19 28:6	52:16 53:2, 5
acceptable	allowing 31:15	29:18	53:14, 20
48:24 53:24	Ameet 6:14	applications	attorney 3:3, 7
access 8:8	43:2, 21	4:8, 11 14:17	3:10, 13, 17
accounting	44:17 45:9	15:9	3:21 25:8
53:7	Analytics	approval 4:5	28:18 31:11
accurate 59:5	53:12	9:14 10:14	34:12 37:21
acknowledge	and/or 4:11	37:13 42:22	40:23 44:13
52:23	15:10	approvals 4:17	49:8 54:10
Act 7:8 25:17	annual 4:5	18:19 19:12	59:8, 11
action 20:15	7:11 10:15	20:12	ATTORNEYS 2:14
59:10, 13	10:24	approve 10:24	audio 8:22
additional	answer 9:4	29:15 41:19	August 32:9
26:23	anybody 43:24	50:5 55:13	authority 4:17
address 7:18	appeal 5:15	approved 21:4	18:20 19:12
8:2 20:22	30:12	21:6 22:22	20:14
37:2 40:10	appear 31:5	28:8, 22	authorize 45:9
43:14 47:12	appearance	April 33:11	avail 26:24
52:22	25:5 28:15	36:11	available 8:18
adjourn 57:21	31:6	Assist 13:9	33:16
57:24	appearances	Assistant	Avenue 1:9
adjourned	33:20 40:9	14:14 16:11	aye 10:8 11:8
58:10	43:14 52:5	ASSOCIATES	12:9 13:20
adjournment	appearing	1:20	15:3 16:23
8:16	24:20 28:2	assume 5:23	22:7 24:5
	30:19 31:11	6:7, 11, 15	27:13 30:5

32:18 58:5	47:14 52:7	career 53:6	11:2, 5, 7, 10
Ayes 10:9, 12	Best 58:8	case 23:4	11:12, 17, 21
11:9, 12	Bishop 5:5	43:24 59:12	12:2, 5, 8, 11
12:10, 13	22:24	cashiering	12:13 13:2, 5
13:21, 24	Boardwalk 1:9	19:19	13:14, 17, 19
15:4, 7 16:24	3:15, 19 6:3	casino 1:1 2:3	13:22, 24
17:3 22:8, 11	6:9 46:13	2:7 4:8, 11	14:6, 10, 20
24:6, 9 27:14	47:2, 16	4:19 5:3, 9	14:23 15:2, 5
27:17 30:6, 9	50:13 51:11	5:11, 13, 21	15:7 16:3, 7
32:19, 22	52:10, 15	6:5, 10 7:8	16:16, 19, 22
58:6	55:19	12:16, 24	16:25 17:3
<hr/>			
B	Boone 4:9	13:11 14:17	17:14, 18
b 2:1 4:9, 13	12:17 13:25	15:10, 22	18:3, 6, 9, 17
4:20 5:5	14:18	16:14 17:7	21:11, 15, 25
back 56:15	Borgata 19:22	17:12, 25	22:4, 6, 9, 11
background	19:24	19:13, 17, 19	23:9, 13, 22
48:4 53:4	born 53:5	19:20, 25	23:25 24:4, 7
Baer 7:7	Brian 19:20, 21	20:3, 19, 23	24:9 26:9, 12
Bally's 3:8, 23	brief 52:20	21:3, 22	26:16 27:6, 9
5:19, 21 6:14	business 39:16	22:13, 18, 20	27:12, 15, 17
36:9, 14, 23	51:12 52:16	22:21 23:5, 7	27:25 28:24
37:6, 6, 12	Byron 7:7	23:19 24:14	29:4, 8, 22, 25
38:19 39:17	<hr/>		
40:5, 13, 18	C	24:22 25:12	30:4, 7, 9
42:25 43:10	c 2:5 3:1 4:10	25:15, 17	31:18, 21
43:17, 19, 23	4:13, 21, 21	26:6 27:5, 20	32:11, 14, 17
43:24 45:13	5:6 21:2	28:6 29:18	32:20, 22
Baltimore	59:1, 1	39:18 41:20	34:21, 25
53:16	Caesars 6:9	46:15, 25	35:13, 16, 19
Barron 52:25	20:4 46:24	47:8, 22 48:6	36:2 37:3
based 23:5	47:2, 10, 15	50:6 51:13	38:6, 10, 23
25:25 53:13	48:7, 7 51:12	51:24 52:12	39:2, 4, 12
basis 45:10	51:23 52:2, 9	53:7 55:14	41:8, 12 42:5
Beach 48:14	52:16, 24	casinos 53:9	42:8, 11, 18
Beer 48:13	53:12	55:9	44:21, 25
began 53:6	cage 20:3	CCC 13:9 14:14	45:17, 20, 22
beginning 8:12	call 9:5 18:9	21:20	46:6 47:13
8:14	35:19 39:4	CCR 59:19	49:5, 17, 21
behalf 25:8	42:11 45:22	cell 7:14	50:18, 21, 24
28:18 31:11	50:24 56:5	certain 22:13	51:8 52:6
34:13 37:22	call-in 8:22	Certified 1:13	54:6, 19, 23
40:24 44:13	called 8:23, 24	1:20 59:3	55:23 56:2, 5
47:16 49:9	callers 8:20	certify 59:4, 8	56:13, 15, 23
52:10 54:11	camera 8:25	Chair 2:4 7:24	57:4, 8, 10, 14
Bess 3:14, 18	capacity 36:21	9:11, 19, 23	57:18 58:2, 5
	51:22	10:5, 8, 10, 12	58:7
		10:16, 20	Chairman 9:10

10:2,6,23	20:11 37:6	10:22 11:3,6	57:22 58:3,8
11:3,24 12:3	39:17 40:18	11:19,20,23	Commissioners
13:8,15	43:25 44:6	12:3,6,7	19:3 24:19
14:13,21	46:13,14	13:4,7,15,18	25:7 27:25
16:10,17	47:2,3,5,17	14:8,9,12,21	28:17 30:18
17:21 18:4	47:18 48:3,7	14:24,25	33:23 34:12
18:16 19:2	48:12,13,15	16:5,6,9,17	37:4,21
21:18 22:2	48:16,20	16:20,21	40:23 44:12
23:16,23	50:12,14	17:16,17,20	47:14 49:8
24:18 25:6	51:12,24	18:4,7,8,11	52:7 54:10
26:19 27:7	52:17 53:2	18:12,13,15	company 3:15
28:16 29:11	53:14,20	19:4,5 20:17	6:3 46:13
29:23 30:17	closed 4:7	21:13,14,17	47:18 50:12
31:23 32:12	9:13 11:14	22:2,5 23:11	53:10
33:19,22	56:20	23:12,15,23	complete 30:23
34:11 35:4	closed-ses...	24:2,3 26:14	compliance 7:6
35:14,25	9:15	26:15,18	29:19
37:20 38:13	Coast 44:3	27:7,10,11	comply 25:23
38:24 39:11	code 8:22	29:6,7,10,23	26:2
40:23 41:15	Coelho 5:9	30:2,3 31:9	concerning 4:7
42:6,17,21	commenced 7:1	31:22 32:12	11:14
44:12 45:4	comments 8:10	32:15,16	concurs 14:3
45:18 46:5	8:11,13	34:9,10,23	17:11
49:7,24	Commission 1:1	34:24 35:3	conditions
50:19 51:7	1:8 2:3,7	35:14,17,18	29:20 42:3
54:10 55:3	7:9,15,18,19	35:20,21,22	45:14 50:16
55:24 56:12	8:2 9:8	35:24 38:8,9	55:21
57:6,9,23	12:23 15:21	38:12,24	conferenced
Chamra 2:16	17:11 21:8	39:3,6,7,8	14:3
3:7,10,21	24:20 25:18	39:10 41:10	Conferring
37:20,22	25:21 28:3	41:11,14	47:19
40:22,24	30:19 31:14	42:6,9,10,12	confidential
44:12,13	33:13,20	42:13,14,16	31:8
Channel 8:9	36:17 37:2	44:23,24	confidenti...
Chapter 7:6	40:10 43:15	45:3,18,21	30:25
Chief 3:14,18	47:12 49:2	45:24,25	consider 36:19
5:19 36:8,13	52:18,20	46:2,4,10	consideration
36:22 37:11	54:2 56:22	49:19,20,23	5:3,8,10,12
38:19 47:15	59:21	50:19,22,23	5:14,16,18
52:8	Commission's	51:2,3,4,6	9:16 10:14
Christmas	8:8 19:7,10	54:8,21,22	22:13,17
57:12	20:13	55:2,24 56:3	24:12,21
City 1:8,10	Commissioner	56:4,7,8,9	27:19 28:4
3:15,16 5:21	2:4,5 9:6,7	56:11,18	30:11,20
6:3,4,9	9:9,21,22,25	57:9,11,14	32:25 33:14
19:16 20:4,8	10:6,18,19	57:16,17,19	36:6 39:15

considered 33:10 36:15	24:20 25:4 26:13, 20	22:24 DARYL 2:7	director 5:17 5:23 13:9
contained 42:3 45:14 50:16 55:21	27:24 28:2 28:14 29:5 29:12 30:15 30:19 31:24 33:16, 17, 24 34:22 35:6 36:23 37:8 38:7, 15 40:7 40:14 41:9 41:17 42:23 43:12 44:22 47:10, 11, 15 49:18 52:2, 8 54:20 59:9 59:11	date 32:10 dated 33:6 34:15 36:11 37:24 39:25 41:2 43:7 44:15 46:23 51:20 59:21 day 7:20 48:16 deadline 23:4 December 1:8 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:9, 12 28:9 41:3 44:16 45:7 59:21 decision 5:14 30:11, 21 31:14 32:3 deemed 23:8 delegated 19:12 20:14 Delegation 4:17 18:20 demonstrate 32:4 denied 25:13 26:7 deny 27:4 32:7 Deputy 2:14 3:3, 7, 10, 13 3:17, 21 25:7 28:17 31:10 34:12 37:21 40:23 44:13 49:8 54:10 Diana 4:12, 13 15:12, 12, 24 15:24 Dianna 2:9 3:3 3:6, 9, 12, 17 3:20 47:20 different 55:9 direct 43:14 directly 33:21 43:15 47:12	14:14 16:12 17:22 33:3, 8 35:10 39:21 40:5, 18 41:24 53:11 discussed 9:12 discussion 11:5 12:5 13:17 14:23 16:19 18:6 22:4 23:25 27:9 29:25 32:14 35:16 39:2 42:8 45:20 50:21 56:2 disqualified 27:2 distributing 53:10 Division 2:13 12:22 14:2 14:15 15:21 16:13 17:10 17:23 19:11 20:13 25:4, 8 25:10 26:5 28:15, 18, 20 29:14, 16 31:5, 12, 13 33:17 34:13 34:15, 18 36:24 37:22 37:24 38:3 40:24 41:2, 5 44:4, 14, 15 44:18 47:11 49:9, 14 52:3 54:12, 16 55:5 Division's 13:10 25:14 26:4, 21 32:6 32:8 35:6
contested-... 14:5 25:20 25:23 26:3 continue 8:2, 6 17:8 36:20 continued 5:1 6:1 17:8, 13 Control 1:1 2:3, 7 7:9 25:17 Cooper 3:7, 10 3:21 37:4 40:12 43:17 cooperate 25:14 26:4 copies 7:12 Corp 3:16 6:4 46:14 47:5 47:18 Corporation 3:8, 23 5:20 6:14 36:9, 14 36:24 37:7 37:12 38:20 42:25 43:11 43:18, 23 45:13 50:13 50:14 correct 26:10 26:11 29:3 31:20 corrections 9:20 correspond... 45:7 counsel 2:8, 10 3:3, 5, 6, 9, 12 3:14, 17, 19 3:20 9:20 10:17 11:18 16:15 24:16	Counsel's 45:6 50:2 55:7 COUNSEL/EX... 2:9 County 53:5 course 8:19 Court 1:13, 20 59:3 Courtney 4:9 12:17 13:25 14:18 covers 48:2 Cramer 2:15 31:10 CUSTODIAN 2:7 cut 44:5 <hr/> D <hr/> d 4:10, 14, 16 5:6, 18 15:15 16:2 27:3 36:7 d/b/a 5:21 6:9 Daniel 4:13 15:13 17:5 18:2 Darlene 1:13 59:3, 19 Darren 5:5	denied 25:13 26:7 deny 27:4 32:7 Deputy 2:14 3:3, 7, 10, 13 3:17, 21 25:7 28:17 31:10 34:12 37:21 40:23 44:13 49:8 54:10 Diana 4:12, 13 15:12, 12, 24 15:24 Dianna 2:9 3:3 3:6, 9, 12, 17 3:20 47:20 different 55:9 direct 43:14 directly 33:21 43:15 47:12	discussed 9:12 discussion 11:5 12:5 13:17 14:23 16:19 18:6 22:4 23:25 27:9 29:25 32:14 35:16 39:2 42:8 45:20 50:21 56:2 disqualified 27:2 distributing 53:10 Division 2:13 12:22 14:2 14:15 15:21 16:13 17:10 17:23 19:11 20:13 25:4, 8 25:10 26:5 28:15, 18, 20 29:14, 16 31:5, 12, 13 33:17 34:13 34:15, 18 36:24 37:22 37:24 38:3 40:24 41:2, 5 44:4, 14, 15 44:18 47:11 49:9, 14 52:3 54:12, 16 55:5 Division's 13:10 25:14 26:4, 21 32:6 32:8 35:6

38:15 41:17 45:7 48:21 49:11 50:3 53:21 54:13 DKT 5:10, 11, 13 Docket 24:14 27:21 30:13 doing 39:16 51:11 52:16 Donna 5:16 33:2 35:8 Donovan 4:13 15:13, 24 draft 11:25 34:3, 18 35:5 35:7 37:16 38:3, 14, 17 41:5 44:18 45:5, 9 48:23 49:14 50:2 53:23 54:16 55:4 dual-rate 19:15 due 8:19 duties 5:23 6:7, 11, 15 39:20 41:23 43:3 45:11 46:19 47:24 50:10 51:16 52:14 55:17	52:25 efforts 26:23 employed 48:5 59:9, 12 employee 4:8 4:11, 19 5:4 5:9, 11, 13, 22 6:5, 10 9:13 12:16, 24 13:12 14:17 15:10, 23 16:14 17:7 17:12, 25 19:14, 18 20:2, 20, 24 21:4, 22 22:14, 18, 20 22:22 23:5, 7 23:19 24:14 24:23 25:13 25:16 26:6 27:20 28:7 29:19 39:18 41:20 46:16 47:8, 22 50:6 51:13, 25 52:12 55:14 59:11 endorsement 6:6 46:18 47:9, 23 50:8 Enforcement 2:13 25:9 28:19 31:12 34:14 37:23 40:25 44:14 49:10 54:12 Engel 1:13 59:3, 19 enter 25:5 28:15 31:5 33:19 52:4 Entertainment 3:11, 22 5:20 5:24 6:13 37:5 39:16	39:22 40:4 40:13 41:25 42:25 43:18 46:25 47:16 48:8 52:9, 24 53:12 entire 31:25 entitled 7:7 ESQ 3:8, 11, 22 Evaluation 19:8 events 48:11 everybody 57:12 Examiner 30:22 Executive 5:19 36:8, 13, 21 37:10 38:18 exercise 5:23 6:7, 12, 15 39:20 41:24 43:3 45:11 46:19 47:25 50:10 51:16 52:14 55:17 experience 55:8 expiration 32:9 Expires 59:21	15:8, 19 17:4 18:11, 13, 16 18:18 20:18 22:12 24:10 27:18 30:10 32:24 35:20 35:22, 25 36:3 37:8 39:6, 8, 11, 14 40:14 42:12 42:14, 17, 19 42:21 45:24 46:2, 5, 7, 9 46:11 47:20 51:2, 4, 7, 10 56:7, 9, 12, 19 57:4, 6 favor 10:8 11:8 12:9 13:20 15:3 16:23 22:7 24:5 27:13 30:5 32:18 58:5 Fest 48:14 Festival 48:13 48:15 field 53:7 Fietkiewicz 2:15 25:6, 7 28:16, 17 file 20:23 22:19 filed 7:9 25:11 34:15 37:24 40:15 41:2 43:20 44:15 filing 23:4 finally 29:14 finance 5:24 17:9 19:8 36:8 39:21 40:6, 18 41:24 53:8 55:9
E		F	
e 2:1, 1 3:1, 1 4:14, 20, 20 5:7 20:25 21:2 59:1, 1 e-mail 8:11 41:17 50:3 55:5 e-mails 57:5 Ealer 16:12 Ealer's 13:10 14:15 17:22 East 44:2		f 2:1 4:15 5:8 59:1 failed 25:22 32:4 failing 25:13 failure 22:19 26:2, 3 familiar 48:11 Fauntleroy 2:9 3:3, 6, 9, 12 3:17, 20 9:4 9:8, 10, 12 10:13 11:13 12:14 13:25	

Financial 5:19 36:14, 22 37:11 38:19 financially 59:12 find 23:18 26:25 34:5 35:8 38:17 48:24 53:24 fine 34:3 first 1:9 9:16 fit 44:4 five 21:7 floor 1:9 19:21, 23 Florham 1:21 follow 8:21 following 19:11 22:19 Food 48:14, 15 foregoing 59:5 form 25:23 34:3 48:25 53:25 Formica 2:5 9:6, 7, 22, 25 10:18, 22 11:20, 23 12:7 13:7, 18 14:8, 12, 24 16:5, 9, 21 17:17, 20 18:8, 11, 12 19:5 20:17 21:13, 17 22:5 23:11 23:15 24:2 26:15, 18 27:10 29:6 29:10 30:3 30:22 31:22 32:16 34:9 34:23 35:3 35:17, 20, 21 38:8, 12 39:3 39:6, 7 41:11	41:14 42:9 42:12, 13 44:24 45:3 45:21, 24, 25 46:10 49:19 49:23 50:22 51:2, 3 54:8 54:21 55:2 56:4, 7, 8, 18 57:16, 19, 22 58:8 full 31:13 Fuller 52:25 further 11:5 12:5 13:17 14:23 16:19 18:6 20:15 22:4 23:25 27:9 28:20 29:25 32:14 35:16 39:2 42:8 45:20 50:21 56:2 59:8, 10	31:11 34:12 35:6 37:8, 21 38:15 40:24 41:17 43:4 43:10, 22 44:13 45:6 45:13 49:8 50:2 51:17 51:23 52:15 53:15, 20 54:11 55:18 Gerald 5:6 22:25 Gina 4:15 15:15, 25 Givas 2:12 18:23 19:2, 6 19:7 20:21 20:23 21:19 22:15, 17 Givas' 23:17 given 7:18 Go 55:11 good 7:3 19:2 19:4, 5 24:18 25:6 31:10 33:22 34:10 34:11 37:3 37:20 40:22 47:13 48:10 49:7 52:6 54:9 56:18 grad 55:11 grant 13:11 16:13 17:6 17:24 21:9 21:21 29:17 37:17 44:9 granted 12:25 15:23 17:13 19:11, 14, 18 20:2, 13 21:5 33:12 36:16 40:20 49:4 54:5	H h 4:16 Hall 20:3 happy 34:7 36:4 48:17 52:22 53:2 53:18 57:12 57:17 Hard 20:11 Harrah's 3:15 6:3 19:16 46:12 47:3, 4 47:17 48:6 50:12 Harry 2:12 18:23 19:6 20:21 22:15 heard 23:18 hearing 9:23 10:20 11:7 11:21 12:8 13:5, 19 14:10, 16 15:2 16:7, 22 17:18 18:9 21:15 22:6 23:13 24:4 25:22 26:16 27:12 29:8 30:4, 21 32:2 32:17 34:25 38:10 39:4 41:12 44:25 45:22 49:21 50:24 54:25 56:5 held 56:21 Henderson 6:5 46:16 47:7 47:23 48:5, 9 50:7 HJ 5:15 30:12 holds 55:9 holidays 34:7 36:4 57:17 Hollander 2:16
--	--	--	---

3:3,13,17 34:11,13 49:7,9 54:9 54:11 Holy 55:11 Horseshoe 53:16	instructions 8:21 intentionally 32:5 interested 59:12 International 3:5 5:17 33:4,9,25 35:10 interposing 53:22 investigation 25:14 26:4 41:18 50:4 55:6 involved 48:9 involves 42:23 issuance 5:21 6:4,10 39:17 46:15 51:13 issue 41:20 50:5 55:14 item 3:3,6,9 3:12,17,20 4:3 5:2 6:2 9:1,16 10:1 11:1,13 12:1 12:15 13:1 14:1 15:1,9 16:1 17:1 18:1,19 19:1 20:1,18 21:1 22:1,12 23:1 24:1,10,12 24:17 25:1 26:1 27:1,18 28:1 29:1 30:1,10 31:1 32:1,25 33:1 34:1 35:1 36:1,6 37:1 38:1 39:1,14 40:1 41:1 42:1,22 43:1 44:1 45:1	46:1,11 47:1 48:1 49:1 50:1 51:1,10 52:1 53:1 54:1 55:1 56:1 items 18:24	33:5 42:24 46:12 49:25 50:5 Jonathan 6:5 46:16 47:6 Jordan 2:16 3:3,13,17 34:13 49:9 54:11 Joseph 1:9 JOYCE 2:4 Juan 4:9,16 12:17,20 15:15 16:2 June 53:14
I	J		K
I/M/O 5:15 ID 59:22 identify 8:25 15:20 identity 31:8 in-person 8:4 inactivated 21:23 inactivation 4:19 20:19 inactive 21:4 21:7 22:22 include 12:16 15:12,24 included 9:13 includes 17:6 including 44:3 indicated 40:2 43:8 47:6 51:22 individuals 21:6 22:19 23:8 industry 53:6 initial 4:8 5:8,10,12,14 12:15,24 13:11 14:16 24:13,21 27:4,19 28:5 29:13,17 30:11,21 31:14 32:3 initiated 33:5 36:10 39:24 40:15 43:6 46:22 51:19	involved 48:9 involves 42:23 issuance 5:21 6:4,10 39:17 46:15 51:13 issue 41:20 50:5 55:14 item 3:3,6,9 3:12,17,20 4:3 5:2 6:2 9:1,16 10:1 11:1,13 12:1 12:15 13:1 14:1 15:1,9 16:1 17:1 18:1,19 19:1 20:1,18 21:1 22:1,12 23:1 24:1,10,12 24:17 25:1 26:1 27:1,18 28:1 29:1 30:1,10 31:1 32:1,25 33:1 34:1 35:1 36:1,6 37:1 38:1 39:1,14 40:1 41:1 42:1,22 43:1 44:1 45:1	Jacob 6:10 51:14 52:12 52:18 53:4 55:15 Jacoby 5:22 39:19 40:4 40:17 41:4 41:21 James 2:4 5:13 27:20 28:6 29:18 January 56:21 Jelitza 5:11 24:13,22 25:12,21 26:5,25 Jersey 1:1,10 1:21 7:8 53:8 59:4 Jocelyn 2:15 25:7 28:17 John 4:9 5:6 12:18,21 13:12 22:24 47:23 50:6 Johnson 20:6 Johnson-Mo... 20:5,6 joining 7:25 joint 6:3,13	K K 6:5 46:16 47:7 50:7 Kaufman 3:8,11 3:22 37:3,4 39:13 40:11 40:12 42:20 43:16,17 46:8 Keith 5:8 23:3 Kelly 5:22 39:18 40:17 41:4,21 key 4:8,11,19 5:4,9,11,13 5:21 6:5,10 12:16,24 13:11 14:17 15:10,23 16:14 17:7 17:12,25 19:13,17,25 20:19,23 21:3,22 22:14,18,20 22:21 23:5,7 23:19 24:14 24:22 25:12 25:15 26:6 27:5,20 28:6

29:18 39:18 40:2,16 41:20 46:15 47:8,22 50:6 51:13,25 52:12 55:14 Khan 19:18 know 37:10 known 12:17,20 15:14 19:20 20:5,8,25 22:23 23:2 37:6 40:5,13 43:19 47:2,4 47:5	14:17 17:7 17:13,25 19:14 20:20 20:24 21:4 22:20,22 23:5 24:14 24:23 25:13 27:5,21 28:7 29:19 39:18 41:21 46:16 47:8,22 50:6 51:14 52:12 55:15 59:20 licensed 28:9 licensees 46:25 licenses 4:8 4:11 5:4 12:16,25 13:12 15:10 15:23 16:14 19:18 20:2 21:22 22:14 22:18 23:7 23:19 55:10 Licensing 19:7 licensure 25:16 26:6 40:3,16 51:25 lieu 20:23 link 8:22 list 5:15 21:4 21:7 22:22 30:13 31:16 32:6,8 listed 16:14 listen 8:7 lists 55:7 little 48:4 53:4 LLC 3:11,15,15 3:19,22 5:21 5:24 6:3,4,9 6:14 37:5 39:16,22	40:13 41:25 42:25 43:19 46:13,14 47:17,18 50:12,13 51:11 52:10 55:19 Lordi 1:9 Lowery 19:14 luck 56:18 Lynch 5:5 22:24 Lynne 3:8,11 3:22 37:4 40:11 43:16	15:12,24 Maria 20:8,9,9 20:10 MARIO 2:5 market 44:6 marketing 6:8 46:20 48:2,6 48:8,18,19 50:11 matter 8:23,24 10:13 17:4 17:15 24:25 25:19 27:21 28:11,21 30:12,22,24 33:5 34:17 36:10 38:2 39:24 40:15 43:6 46:22 49:13 51:19 54:15 matters 9:12 9:14 12:21 13:3 14:3,4 14:7 16:4 20:22 21:12 23:10 McFadden 4:13 15:13 17:5 18:2 McMackin 5:13 27:20 28:6,8 28:12 29:18 meeting 1:4,9 4:2,5,5 5:1 6:1 7:1,8,11 7:15 8:1,4 8:15,17,20 9:18 10:15 10:25 11:15 25:19 31:4 33:12 36:16 56:24 57:24 58:9 meetings 4:7 8:6
L		M	
L 4:12 6:14 15:12 19:14 43:2 45:9 Laboy 4:9,9 12:17,18,20 12:21 13:12 Langley 5:16 33:2,7,15 34:6 35:8 lapsed 23:8,19 lapsing 5:3 22:13,18 Laws 7:7 leadership 53:19 Legal 3:5 33:24 letter 25:11 48:21 53:21 Levenson 3:7 3:10,21 37:5 40:12 43:17 Levin 3:8,11 3:22 37:4 40:11 43:16 licences 4:19 license 5:9,11 5:13,22 6:5 6:10 9:14		M 1:13 2:10 4:10,15 5:5 5:11 12:18 14:2 15:15 15:25 17:5 18:2 20:2 22:24 24:13 27:2 59:3,19 machine 53:10 Madamba 3:4 33:22,23 mailed 7:13 manager 2:12 6:12,16 18:23 19:7 19:16,21,23 20:10,21 21:20 22:15 43:5,10,22 45:13 51:17 51:23 52:15 53:15,20 55:18 MANAGER/OPRA 2:7 manufacturer 53:10 March 33:6 Marco 4:12	

Melina 5:7,7 22:25 23:2 member 7:17 memo 13:10 14:15 16:11 17:23 21:19 23:17 24:24 26:20,22 28:10 29:12 31:24 35:6 38:15 41:16 45:6 50:2 55:7 memorializes 20:12 memos 16:12 mentioned 47:21 Merry 57:12 Messore 4:21 21:2 MGM 3:5 5:17 33:4,9,16,24 35:10 Mid-Atlantic 44:4 Minor 20:10 minutes 4:4 8:18 9:15,18 10:3 Mira 37:10 Mircheva 5:18 36:7,12 37:10 38:18 Mircheva's 36:20 Mollineaux 2:4 9:8,9,21 10:6,19 11:3 11:6,19 12:3 12:6 13:4,15 14:9,21,25 16:6,17,20 17:16 18:4,7 18:14,15 19:4 21:14	22:2 23:12 23:23 24:3 26:14 27:7 27:11 29:7 29:23 30:2 31:9 32:12 32:15 34:10 34:24 35:14 35:18,23,24 38:9,24 39:9 39:10 41:10 42:6,10,15 42:16 44:23 45:18 46:3,4 49:20 50:19 50:23 51:5,6 54:22 55:24 56:3,10,11 57:9,11,15 58:3 morning 7:3 9:13 19:2,4 19:5 24:18 25:6 31:10 33:22 34:10 34:11 37:3 37:20 40:22 47:13 49:7 52:6 54:9 motion 9:24 10:7,21 11:4 11:22 12:4 13:6,16 14:11,22 16:8,18 17:19 18:5 21:16 22:3 23:14,24 26:17 27:8 29:9,24 31:21 32:13 35:2,15 38:11,25 41:13 42:7 45:2,19 49:22 50:20	54:25 55:25 57:20,24 58:4 move 10:3,24 11:25 13:11 14:16 16:13 17:24 21:20 23:18 26:25 29:15 32:3 35:7 38:16 41:19 42:22 45:8 50:4 55:13 moved 43:25 multi-casino 6:6 46:17 47:9,22 50:8 Music 48:13 mute 8:23 <hr/> N N 3:1 Nailem 19:18 name 9:5 31:10 NANCE 2:7 7:3 natural 44:4 Nealy 4:10 12:18,21 13:13 neither 59:8 Network 48:14 New 1:1,10,21 7:8 53:8 57:13 59:4 Nicole 2:16 3:7,10,21 37:21 40:24 44:13 NJ 59:22 NJAC 23:20 32:7 35:12 38:21 39:19 41:22 42:4 45:16 50:7 50:17 55:16 55:22	NJSA 5:22 6:5 6:6,11 27:2 27:3,3 35:11 35:11 38:21 38:21 41:21 41:22 42:3 45:14,15 46:17,18 50:7,9,16 51:14 55:15 55:21 nonrespons... 26:2 Norman 4:10 12:18,21 13:13 Notary 59:4,21 noted 23:7 notified 25:2 28:12 31:3 November 4:5 4:17,17 9:15 9:18 10:3 18:20,21 19:9,9,13,17 19:25 34:16 37:25 39:25 43:7 46:23 51:20 59:22 number 55:9 <hr/> O O 2:1 objection 17:24 37:17 38:16 41:3 41:19 44:16 44:19 45:8 48:22 49:12 50:4 53:22 54:14 55:7 objections 34:19 38:4 41:6 44:9 49:15 54:17 Ocean 17:9
---	--	---	---

19:20	15:25 20:25	person 7:25	37:25 39:22
Ocie 19:14	21:23	28:25 33:18	40:19 41:25
October 25:19	Parade 48:16	36:24	43:5 45:10
30:20 31:15	Park 1:21	Peter 4:14	50:15 51:17
OFFICE 2:8,12	participant	15:13,24	55:19
officer 5:19	8:20	Peters 4:10	Plousis 2:4
32:2 36:9,14	participants	12:19 14:2	7:24 9:10,11
36:22 37:11	8:1	14:19	9:19,23 10:5
38:19	participation	petition 5:20	10:8,10,12
offices 1:8	8:4 56:24	6:3,9,13	10:16,20
56:22	parties 31:7	33:6 36:10	11:2,5,7,10
Okay 54:24	40:7 59:10	39:15,24	11:12,17,21
57:18	passed 23:5	40:15 41:16	12:2,5,8,11
open 7:8 8:5	Pat 33:23 36:5	41:19 42:24	12:13 13:2,5
opening 7:4	Patel 4:14,15	43:6,20 44:8	13:14,17,19
Operating 3:15	6:14 15:14	45:5 46:12	13:22,24
6:3 46:13	15:14,25	46:22 47:21	14:6,10,20
47:3,17	43:2,21	48:22 49:25	14:23 15:2,5
50:12	44:17 45:9	50:5 51:11	15:7 16:3,7
Operational	Patel's 43:8	51:20 52:10	16:16,19,22
53:12	PATRICK 3:4	52:11 53:22	16:25 17:3
Operations	Patty's 48:16	55:4,14	17:14,18
3:14,19	Paul 4:20	phone 8:23	18:3,6,9,16
47:15 52:8	20:24 21:23	phones 7:14	18:17 21:11
opportunity	pending 5:24	Pimpinelli	21:15,25
7:19 34:2	6:8,12,16	2:10 24:16	22:4,6,9,11
Opposed 10:10	39:22 41:25	24:18,19	23:9,13,22
11:10 12:11	43:5 50:14	26:11,21	23:25 24:4,7
13:22 15:5	51:17 55:19	27:23,25	24:9 26:9,12
16:25 22:9	Pennsylvania	28:2 29:3,13	26:16 27:6,9
24:7 27:15	53:9	30:16,17,18	27:12,15,17
30:7 32:20	performing	31:20,25	28:24 29:4,8
order 21:21	53:17	32:23	29:22,25
outside 5:17	period 21:7	Pimpinelli's	30:4,7,9
33:3,8 35:9	permission	26:22	31:18,21
owner 48:10	6:14 33:18	place 8:22	32:11,14,17
	36:25 40:8	placed 21:3	32:20,22
	43:2 46:24	22:21 32:5	34:21,25
P	47:6,24 52:4	please 7:21	35:13,16,19
P 1:9 3:1,1	52:13	8:24 9:4,5	35:25 36:2
5:6 22:24	permit 5:23	Pledge 7:21,23	38:6,10,23
PAGE 4:3 5:2	6:7,11 39:20	plenary 5:16	39:2,4,11,12
6:2	41:23 46:19	5:18,24 6:8	41:8,12 42:5
Paige 2:15	50:9 51:15	6:13,16 33:2	42:8,11,17
31:10	55:16	33:15 34:6	42:18 44:21
Pallitto 4:14	permitting 8:3	34:16 37:14	44:25 45:17
4:20 15:13			

45:20,22 46:5,6 49:5 49:17,21 50:18,21,24 51:7,8 54:6 54:19,23 55:23 56:2,5 56:12,13,15 56:23 57:4,8 57:10,14,18 58:2,5,7 point 26:25 32:2 55:13 portion 56:24 posing 48:22 position 19:16 19:19,22 20:3,7,11 37:15 44:3 53:15 positions 53:8 powers 5:23 6:7,12,15 39:21 41:24 43:3 45:12 46:20 47:25 50:10 51:16 52:14 55:17 preliminary 41:18 50:3 55:6 Premier 3:11 3:22 5:20,24 6:13 39:21 40:4,12 41:25 43:18 Premiere 37:5 39:15 42:24 present 2:7 9:9,11 33:17 36:24 40:8 42:23 43:12 47:10 52:3 presentation 21:20 23:18 52:20	President 3:4 3:14,18 5:19 6:8,12,15 17:9 33:24 36:8,13,21 37:11 38:19 43:4,9,22 45:12 46:20 47:14,25 50:11 51:17 51:23 52:8 52:15,25 55:18 prior 32:9 40:19 45:10 privacy 30:25 PRN 5:25 6:8 6:13,16 33:6 36:11 39:25 43:7 46:23 51:20 Procaccini 4:15 15:15 15:25 proceed 25:5 28:15 31:6 37:2 proceedings 25:3 28:13 59:6 process 14:5 25:20,24 26:3 produced 48:12 prohibited 7:16 promoted 53:15 properties 48:20 52:3 property 53:16 proposed 4:6 11:13 provided 8:8 8:21 29:20 provisions 38:20	public 1:4,9 4:2,5,7 5:1 6:1 7:1,5,7 7:8,14,17 8:4,6,7,10 8:11,13 9:17 9:18 11:15 33:12 36:16 56:23,25 58:9 59:4 public.com... 8:12,14 pursuant 4:18 5:22 6:5,6 6:11 18:21 23:20 27:2 39:19 41:21 46:17,18 50:7,9 51:14 55:15	16:3 17:14 21:11 23:9 26:12 29:4 34:21 38:6 41:8 44:21 49:3,17 52:21 54:3 54:19,23 <hr/> R <hr/> R 2:1,15 3:1 4:10,14,15 5:6 12:18 15:14,15 20:4,6 22:25 59:1 Rahqwayy 5:4 22:23 raised 53:5 ratification 4:4 9:17 ratify 10:3 read 7:4 really 48:17 53:18 received 21:19 recited 7:23 recommend 17:11 23:6 recommenda... 12:23 15:22 17:10 24:24 28:10 recommended 17:5 recommending 25:11 34:16 recommends 14:4 21:9 record 19:6 26:9 28:24 30:23 31:18 31:25 52:24 recorded 8:18 reenter 40:9 43:13
---	---	---	---

reflected 33:12 36:17	remotely 7:25	34:19 35:5, 8	35:5 37:16
regarding 13:3 14:7 16:4	removal 5:15 30:12	36:17 37:16	38:3, 14 41:5
17:15 21:12	removed 24:11 32:8	38:4, 14, 17	41:16 44:8
23:10 41:18	rendered 31:14	41:6 44:19	44:18 45:5
50:3 55:6	repeat 8:13	45:6, 9 48:24	48:21, 23
Regency 3:15	report 25:11 26:21 34:15	49:4, 15 50:2	49:14, 25
3:19 6:4, 9	35:6 37:24	53:24 54:17	53:21, 23
46:14 47:2	38:16	55:5 56:20	54:16 55:4
47:17 50:13	Reporter 1:13 59:3	resolved 24:11	Road 1:21
51:11 52:10	REPORTERS 1:20	Resorts 3:5 5:17 33:4, 9	Roberts 19:20 19:23
52:16 55:19	reports 13:10 14:15	33:24 35:10	Rock 20:11
region 48:3	representing 43:17	respect 12:20	Rodney 5:5 22:24
regional 3:14 3:19 6:8, 16	request 12:24 17:6 21:9	respectfully 28:21 31:7	role 48:18, 19 53:19
43:4, 10, 22	22:21 25:23	40:20 49:3	roles 48:8
45:12 46:21	32:7 33:11	54:4	roll 9:5 18:9 35:19 39:4
47:15 48:2	36:15 40:20	response 10:11 11:11 12:12	42:11 45:22
48:19 50:11	42:22 49:3	13:23 15:6	50:24 56:5
52:8, 24	54:4	17:2, 23	room 1:9 7:15 8:5
53:11	requested 14:2 21:3, 10, 21	22:10 24:8	ROSENBERG 1:20
regulation 23:21	37:18 44:9	27:16 29:13	Roskoph 5:6 22:25
Regulatory 2:12 19:10	49:12 54:14	30:8 32:21	Russomanno 5:6 22:25
20:14	requesting 6:14 43:2	41:2 44:15	Ryan 4:10 12:18 14:2 14:18
rejection 29:13	requests 4:19 20:19 21:5	49:11 54:13	
related 59:9	26:5 28:21	57:3	S
relative 59:11	31:13	resubmitted 4:11 15:10	S 3:1 4:14 15:14, 25
relief 21:10 21:21 37:18	required 18:25 20:15 25:16	15:22 16:14	19:22 20:8, 9
40:20 44:10	32:6	17:7, 12, 24	20:9, 10
49:12 54:4	requirements 31:2	return 46:11	Sacco 3:14, 18 47:13, 14, 20
54:14	requisite 25:22	returning 48:17	49:6 51:9
remain 21:6 31:16	resolution 4:6 4:18 11:14	review 18:24 20:24 22:15	52:6, 7 54:7
remainder 31:17	11:25 18:22	22:20 23:6	56:14
remaining 17:4	33:13 34:3	24:17 27:24	Salahuddin 5:4 22:23
remand 14:16		30:16 34:2	Salazar 4:16 15:16 16:2
remanded 14:5 25:19		reviewed 12:22 13:9 14:14	
remind 31:7		15:20 16:11	
remote 8:3		16:12 17:22	
		21:8 23:17	
		26:20 29:12	
		31:24 34:18	

salutations 15:18	31:16 32:6, 8	16:5, 9, 21	stipulation 28:5, 22
Samshira 35:8	Senator 7:7	17:17, 20	29:14, 16, 21
Sandee 4:15	Senior 2:10	18:8 21:13	stream 8:6
15:15	3:4 6:12, 15	21:17 22:5	subject 29:19
Santos 20:8	24:16, 19	23:11, 15	30:24 45:14
Saudilita	26:20 27:23	24:2 26:15	submit 25:22
19:22	28:2 29:12	27:10 29:6	submitted
schedule 4:6	30:15, 18	29:10 30:3	28:22
7:11 10:15	31:24 33:23	31:22 32:16	subscribers
10:25	43:4, 9, 21	34:23 35:3	7:13
scheduled	45:12 51:16	35:17 38:8	Subsequently
11:15	51:23 52:14	38:12 39:3	25:18
Seafood 48:14	55:7, 18	41:11, 14	substance 34:4
second 10:5, 7	sent 8:11, 13	42:9 45:3, 21	48:25 53:25
10:13 11:2, 4	September	49:19, 23	successfully
12:2, 4 13:14	25:10	50:22 54:21	53:17
13:16 14:20	serve 5:17, 19	55:2 56:4	Suite 1:21
14:22 16:15	17:8 33:3, 8	six 23:19	supervisor
16:16, 18	35:9 36:7, 13	slot 53:9	19:19 20:3, 7
18:3, 5 21:25	36:20 37:14	Smith 5:11	supervisor...
22:3 23:22	38:18 40:4	24:13, 22	19:15
23:24 27:6, 8	40:17 43:9	25:2, 12, 22	sure 52:21
29:22, 24	43:21 51:22	26:24 27:2	surveillance
32:11, 13	session 7:15	Smith's 26:5	20:10
35:13, 15	9:13 56:20	sneeze 15:18	Susan 4:20, 20
38:23, 25	sessions 4:7	Sonal 4:14, 14	20:25, 25
42:5, 7 45:17	11:15	4:15 15:14	21:23
45:19 50:18	settlement	15:14, 15, 25	suspect 52:18
50:20 55:23	28:5 29:15	speak 33:20	SVP 53:19
55:25 58:2, 3	29:16	44:5 57:2	
Secretary 2:9	seven 15:19	speaking 9:2	
7:10	16:13	Spirit 55:12	
Section 25:16	Shamshiri 5:17	St 48:16	T
security 19:15	33:3 35:9	staff 14:3	T 2:4 59:1, 1
20:7	Shamshiri's	15:21 17:11	table 19:21, 23
seek 37:17	33:7, 15	19:10 21:8	take 48:18
seeking 33:7	shift 20:7, 10	staff's 23:6	technology 8:3
36:11 37:13	Shortall 4:16	24:24 28:10	teeth 44:5
37:25 40:2	15:16 16:2	stand 7:21	telephonic...
40:16 43:20	significantly	State 1:1 7:10	29:2
44:7 46:24	26:22	55:10 59:4	temporarily
47:6 51:21	sir 9:22, 25	stated 37:8	37:9 47:7
seeks 43:8	10:18, 22	40:14	temporary 5:21
Self-Exclu...	11:20, 23	Statehouse	6:5, 10 19:13
5:15 30:13	13:7, 18 14:8	7:10	19:17, 25
	14:12, 24	statement 7:4	33:7, 10
			36:12 39:18

40:2,3,16,16 41:4,20 43:8 43:20 44:7 44:17 45:10 46:15 47:8 47:21 50:6 51:13,21,24 52:12 55:14 Tennessee 1:9 Teresa 2:10 24:16,19 27:23 28:2 30:15,18 term 31:17 terms 29:20 thank 9:3,25 10:22 11:23 12:14 13:7 14:12 15:8 16:9 17:20 18:18 20:16 20:17 21:17 23:15 26:8 26:18 28:23 29:10 31:9 31:22 32:23 32:24 34:7 34:20 35:3 36:3,4 37:19 38:5,12 39:13 40:11 40:21 41:7 41:14 42:19 42:20 44:11 44:20 45:3 46:7,8,9,10 49:5,6,16,23 51:9 54:6,7 54:8,18 55:2 56:14,17 57:14,16,18 57:22 58:7 Thomas 5:9 three 21:22 46:24 48:19 time 8:15,16	35:7 48:10 Timothy 4:16 15:16 16:2 today 7:25 37:13 52:19 53:2,3 57:25 today's 25:2 28:12 31:3 touch 26:23 transcribed 8:17 transcript 59:5 transcripts 31:25 transferred 53:18 Trenton 7:11 Tricycle 48:10 Tropicana 3:16 6:4 20:7 46:14 47:4,5 47:18 50:14 true 59:5 turn 8:25 two 13:11 14:4 14:16 <hr/> U <hr/> unfortunately 55:11 Unit 19:8 use 7:14 <hr/> V <hr/> various 48:8 53:8 Vice 3:4,14,18 5:19 6:7,12 6:15 17:9 33:23 36:8 36:13,21 37:10 38:18 43:4,9,22 45:12 46:20 47:14,25	50:11 51:16 51:23 52:7 52:14 55:18 VIDEOGRAPHERS 1:20 Viering 4:20 20:25 21:24 Villegas 5:7 23:2 Villegas-V... 5:7 23:3 Vladimira 5:18 36:7 37:9 38:17 voicing 38:16 41:18 45:8 50:4 55:6 vote 4:3 5:2 6:2 18:10,24 35:19 39:5 42:11 45:23 50:25 56:6 VP 48:18 53:15 Vreeland 1:21 <hr/> W <hr/> W 2:7,9 3:3,6 3:9,12,17,20 Walk 17:9 Wall 5:8 23:3 We'll 46:11 we're 36:19 37:13 48:17 53:2,18 We've 44:8 web 8:22 website 8:8,19 Wednesday 1:8 56:21 Welcome 7:24 56:15 west 6:16 43:5 43:10,23,25 45:13 Wine 48:15 wish 7:17 8:1	57:12 wishes 57:2 58:8 Witmer 6:10 51:14,22 52:13 53:14 54:3,20 55:8 55:15 56:16 56:17 wondering 43:24 worked 48:7 53:7 working 53:11 www.rosenb... 1:22 <hr/> X <hr/> Y <hr/> Yeah 26:18 Year 10:15 11:16 57:13 years 21:7 53:13 55:8 YouTube 8:9 <hr/> Z <hr/> Zachary 4:21 21:2,24 Zarnoch 4:21 21:2,24 Zoom 33:17 <hr/> 0 <hr/> 07932 1:21 08401 1:10 0852406 33:6 0942503 36:11 <hr/> 1 <hr/> 1 4:4,17 9:1 18:20 10 1:8 4:2,4,5 5:2,10 6:2 24:1,12 25:1 26:1
--	--	---	---

10:30 1:10 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 1044811 5:10 10th 19:13 34:16 11 4:5, 6 5:12 7:9 27:1, 18 28:1 29:1 59:21 11:12 1:10 58:10 1104111 5:14 1106211 5:12 12 4:5, 6, 9, 10 5:14 9:15, 18 30:1, 10 31:1 48:5 12th 7:12 10:4 13 3:3 4:9, 10 5:16 32:1, 25 33:1 34:1 35:1 13:69C-2.6 42:4 50:17 55:22 13:69C-2.7 35:12 38:22 45:16 13:69G-2.2 (c) 32:7 14 3:6 4:9, 10 5:18 36:1, 6 36:16 37:1 38:1 14th 19:17 32:9 56:21 15 3:9 4:9, 10 4:12, 13, 14 4:14, 15, 16 4:16 5:20 39:1, 14 40:1 41:1 16 3:12 4:12 4:13, 14, 14 4:15, 16, 16 6:3 46:1, 12	47:1 48:1 49:1 50:1 17 3:17 4:13 6:9 51:1, 10 52:1 53:1 54:1 55:1 56:1 18 3:20 4:13 4:17 6:13 42:1, 22 43:1 44:1 45:1 18th 19:25 19 39:25 19:41A-5.3 41:22 50:8 55:16 19:41A-6.1 (f) 23:20 1975 7:7 19th 25:10 1st 19:9 <hr/> 2 <hr/> 2 4:5 10:1 45:15 20 4:19 55:8 2002 48:5 2024 7:9, 12 53:14 2025 1:8 4:2, 5 4:17, 18 5:2 6:2 9:15, 18 10:4 18:21 18:21 25:10 25:19 30:21 31:15 33:6 33:11 34:16 36:11, 16 39:25 41:3 43:7 44:16 46:23 51:20 59:21 2025-0171-CK 27:22 2026 4:5, 7 10:15, 24	11:16 56:21 2029 32:9 59:22 2030 28:9 204 1:21 21 43:7 59:22 21st 31:15 22 4:19 5:3 22-01-12-11-B 4:18 18:22 228-9100 1:22 23 1:21 231 7:6 24 5:3, 8, 10 25-0119-AP 5:15 30:14 25-0162-CK 5:12 24:15 25-0171-CK 5:14 25-0179-CK 5:10 25-04-09-19 33:13 25-05-14-18 36:18 25-12-10 1:4 4:2 5:1 6:1 7:1 58:9 25-12-11-03 56:20 26 37:25 46:23 51:20 27 5:10, 12 <hr/> 3 <hr/> 3 4:6 11:1, 13 30 4:18 5:12 5:14 18:21 30th 19:9 30XI0102300 59:20 31 33:6 31st 30:21 32 5:14, 16 3242501 5:25	39:25 3252502 6:16 33022503 46:23 3302501 6:13 51:20 3302503 6:8 3482203 43:7 35 5:16 36 5:18 39 5:18, 20 3rd 41:3 <hr/> 4 <hr/> 4 4:8 12:1, 15 13:1 14:1 36:11 42 5:20 6:13 45 6:13 46 6:3 <hr/> 5 <hr/> 5 4:11 15:1, 9 16:1 17:1 5:12-80 (b) 27:3 5:12-85.1 35:11 38:21 42:3 55:21 5:12-85.1 (c) 45:15 50:17 5:12-86 27:3 5:12-89 27:4 5:12-89 (b) 35:11 38:21 5:12-89 (b) (1) 45:15 5:12-89 (e) 5:22 6:6, 11 39:19 41:22 46:17 51:15 55:16 5:12-89b (4) 41:22 5:12-91.1 6:6 46:18 50:9 5:1289e 50:7
---	--	--	--

50 6:3
50117353 59:22
51 6:9
56 6:9
5th 44:16 45:7

6

6 4:17 18:1,19
 19:1

7

7 4:19 20:1,18
 21:1

8

8 5:3 22:1,12
 23:1
89 25:16
8th 25:19

9

9 4:4 5:8
 24:10 33:11
9:30 56:22
973 1:22